
From: Philip Edgar
To: Dean Peterson; Arapata Hakiwai; OIA
Subject: Fw: Return of the Honu
Date: Monday, 10 May 2021 2:11:42 PM

as for OIA

From: Carolyn Roberts-Thompson <CarolynR@tepapa.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 3:22 PM
To: Philip Edgar <PhilipE@tepapa.govt.nz>; Haley Hakaraia <Haleyh@tepapa.govt.nz>
Cc: Chrissie Locke <ChrissieL@tepapa.govt.nz>; Thomas Schultz <ThomasS@tepapa.govt.nz>;
Arapata Hakiwai <ArapataH@tepapa.govt.nz>; Brenda Franklin
<Brenda.Franklin@tepapa.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Return of the Honu
 
The Te Papa delegation to attend the ceremony at Tūtehuarewa Marae should include the
following representatives:

·        Kaihautū
·        DMNA
·        Rongowhakaata Pou Tikanga
·        Strategic Advisor Iwi Relationships
·        Head of Natural History
·        Kaitiaki Taonga Collection Manager

 
In addition to Phil’s email below, I suggest that Arapata (12010) and I (12050) meet our own
costs and Chrissie’s (12000) should be covered by the IRT budget.
 
Ngā mihi
 
Carolyn
 
From: Philip Edgar 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2020 1:07 PM
To: Carolyn Roberts-Thompson <CarolynR@tepapa.govt.nz>; Haley Hakaraia
<Haleyh@tepapa.govt.nz>
Cc: Chrissie Locke <ChrissieL@tepapa.govt.nz>; Thomas Schultz <ThomasS@tepapa.govt.nz>;
Arapata Hakiwai <ArapataH@tepapa.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Return of the Honu
 
Yes thanks Haley, I’ve confirmed with Dean that C&R will cover costs, assuming that is
appropriate and agreeable to all.
 
Kind regards
Phil
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Carolyn Roberts-Thompson <CarolynR@tepapa.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 1:01:00 PM
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To: Haley Hakaraia <Haleyh@tepapa.govt.nz>
Cc: Chrissie Locke <ChrissieL@tepapa.govt.nz>; Thomas Schultz <ThomasS@tepapa.govt.nz>;
Arapata Hakiwai <ArapataH@tepapa.govt.nz>; Philip Edgar <PhilipE@tepapa.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Return of the Honu
 
Thanks Haley, lets discuss the Te Papa delegation and cost options when we meet shortly.
 
Ngā mihi
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From: Philip Edgar
To: Dean Peterson; Arapata Hakiwai; OIA
Subject: Fw: Honu - Saturday 12 December 2020
Date: Monday, 10 May 2021 2:12:56 PM

for OIA

From: Philip Edgar <PhilipE@tepapa.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2020 1:36 PM
To: Alan Tennyson <AlanT@tepapa.govt.nz>; Felix Marx <Felix.Marx@tepapa.govt.nz>
Subject: Fw: Honu - Saturday 12 December 2020
 
Hi Alan and Felix

We have a new date for the return of the turtle to Koukourarata.  

Ive just met with Haley and it would be good to have one of you come down to
Koukourarata so there is the opportunity to share knowledge around these turtles. 
Who is best to be involved?

thanks
Phil

From: Haley Hakaraia <Haleyh@tepapa.govt.nz>
Sent: Saturday, 12 September 2020 8:49 PM
To: Arapata Hakiwai <ArapataH@tepapa.govt.nz>; Carolyn Roberts-Thompson
<CarolynR@tepapa.govt.nz>; Chrissie Locke <ChrissieL@tepapa.govt.nz>; Philip Edgar
<PhilipE@tepapa.govt.nz>; Dean Peterson <Dean.Peterson@tepapa.govt.nz>
Subject: Fwd: Honu - Saturday 12 December 2020
 
Kia ora koutou - please see below tentative date to return the honu to koukourata. I’ll pop a
placeholder into our diaries.

Ngā mihi
Haley

Sent from my iPhone
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